
APPLICATION: RZ-STD 24-0690 
ZHM HEARING DATE: June 17, 2024  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024              CASE REVIEWER: Carolanne Peddle    

 

Prepared: May 23, 2024, 10:51:30 AM    Page 1 

This application has been Withdrawn from the hearing process. 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off:  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Todd Pressman
Cc: Rivas, Keshia; Medrano, Maricela; Heinrich, Michelle; Peddle, Carolanne; Odell, Clare
Subject: RE: Pressman: 24-0690
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:42:43 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Todd,
 
We will process your withdrawal request.
 
Keshia,
 
Can you please send Todd the refund paperwork.
 
Thank you,
 
Rosa Timoteo
Senior Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Dept.

C: (813) 244-3956
P: (813) 307-1752
E: timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 

From: Todd Pressman <todd@pressmaninc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:40 AM
To: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@hcfl.gov>
Cc: PRESSMAN TODD <todd@pressmaninc.com>
Subject: Pressman: 24-0690
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Please accept this email as request to withdraw this application and will have to be re-filed as a PD.
 
Thank you. 
 
TODD PRESSMAN
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